TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION
Interoffice Memorandum

TO: Ruth R. Hughs, Chairman, Commissioner Representing Employers
Julian Alvarez 111, Commissioner Representing Labor
Robert D. Thomas, Commissioner Representing the Public

FROM: Kelvin Moore, Program Manager, Purchasing from People with Disabilities
DATE: April 24, 2019

SUBJECT: The Certification and Recertification of Community Rehabilitation Programs to participate in
the Purchasing from People with Disabilities WorksWonders Program.

The Purchasing from People with Disabilities’ staff has completed the review of applications for
Certification and Re-Certification of Community Rehabilitation Programs to participate in the State
Use/WorksWonders Program. The Purchasing from People with Disabilities’ staff is submitting
applications for your discussion, consideration and/or approval at the Commission meeting scheduled for
Tuesday, April 30, 2019.

CERTIFICATION COMMUNITY REHABILITATION PROGRAM

1. Healthy Innovative Process
San Antonio, Texas

RE-CERTIFICATION COMMUNITY REHABILITATION PROGRAM s

1. E.Q.U.I. P Enterprise
San Antonio, Texas

2. Cen-Tex Association
Mexia, Texas

3. Lighthouse for the Blind of Houston
Houston, Texas

4. On Our Own Services, Inc.
Houston, Texas



